Ramendra Singh

From: shs1@sameersales.net on behalf of Pranali <shs1@sameersales.net>

Sent: 17 July 2024 13:23

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Nidhi Aeer ; Samir.essani ; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: Re: Qtn for Prestige Pressure Cooker

Attachments: TRAVEL_FOOD_SERVICES_MUMBAI.pdf

You don't often get email from shs1@sameersales.net. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find attached quotation for your reference.

Pzt Regands,

Pranali Shigaonkar

B L 01-05704761% DY shel@aamesrzales net

From: Nidhi Aeer <nidhi@sameersales.net>
Sent: Wed, 17 Jul 2024 12:52:35 GMT+0530
To: "shsl " <shsl(@sameersales.net>

Subject: Fw: Qtn for Prestige Pressure Cooker



Best Begards,

Nidhi Aeer

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Wed, 17 Jul 2024 11:23:53 GMT+0530

To: <recipients undisclosed>

Cc: "shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in" <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>, Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Qtn for Prestige Pressure Cooker

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the below product qtn

Prestige Popular Money Saver 20 L Outer Lid Pressure Cooker (Aluminium) Qty-3

Delivery address: Kurla Mumbai

Thanks & Regards-

Ramendra

9999118677



